




From: O"Neal, Tanya (FNB)
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: Affidavit and Receipt
Date: Monday, January 23, 2012 8:20:50 AM
Attachments: img298.jpg
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Amy,
Is this what you need for the publication process.
 
Tanya O’Neal
Administrative Assistant
Special Assets Deparment
www.tanyaoneal@fnbfs.com
First National Bank of Fort Smith
P O Box 7
Fort Smith AR 72902
479-788-4216

 
From: Steele, Tyler (FNB) 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 4:38 PM
To: O'Neal, Tanya (FNB)
Subject: Fwd: Affidavit and Receipt
 

Tyler Steele
Vice President
First National Bank of Rogers, a division of The First National Bank of Fort Smith
479-659-1006
NMLS#780477
 
 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holly Egolf" <hegolf@nwaonline.com>
To: "Steele, Tyler        (FNB)" <tylersteele@fnbrogers.com>
Subject: Affidavit and Receipt

To whom it may concern,

Attached is the receipt and the affidavit for the ad that ran in our paper. Please let
me know if you need anything else.

mailto:TanyaONeal@fnbfs.com
mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us
http://www.tanyaoneal@fnbfs.com/
mailto:hegolf@nwaonline.com
mailto:tylersteele@fnbrogers.com

Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
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Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

Account 6003062

Name FIRST NATIONAL BANK Credit Card
Phone 479-659-1006 Type MC
Address PO BOX 699 Num
Auth T09139
Expire:/
City ROGERS
State AR
Zip 72757 Country Code US

Start 01/19/12 Paytype cC Issues 1
Stop 01/19/12 Rate Code NL4 Class 1250
Copy NoticeofApplicationForRenewalNoDischarge

Amount 66.00 Rep 285
Tax 0.00 Ad # 70874307

Ad shown is not actual print size

Amount Paid 66.00  Paytype Credit Card 175 Words
Payment Due 0.00 Balance 0 Ad Size1 cols x3.9 inches
Receipt No C19819
Received by Date
Customer Receipt
- - Ark D ¥ T o
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Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

Account 6003062

Name FIRST NATIONAL BANK Credit Card
Phone 479-659-1006 Type MC
Address PO BOX 699 Num
Auth T09139
Expire: /

City ROGERS
State AR

Zip 72757 4 Country Code US

Start 01/19/12 Paytype cc Issues 1
Stop 01/19/12 Rate Code NL4 | Class 1250
Copy NoticeofApplicationForRenewalNoDischarge

Amount 66.00 Rep 285 wo
Tax 0.00 Ad # 70874307 Ad shown is not actual print size
Amount Paid 66.00 Paytype Credit Card 175 Words
Payment Due 0.00 Balance 0 Ad Size 1 cols x3.9 inches
" Receipt No. C19819
Received by 1< i po o ) 9 _~__ Date [/ o) f (7.












NORTHWEST ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT-GAZETTE
THE MORNING NEWS OF SPRINGDALE

NORTHWEST ARKANSAS

PAPERS..

212 NORTH EAST AVENUE. FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS 72701 | P.0. BOX 1607, 72702 | 479442-1700 | WWW.NWANEWS.COM

THE MORNING NEWS OF ROGERS
INORTHWEST ARKANSAS TIMES
'BENTON COUNTY DAILY RECORD

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

I, Holly Andrews, do solemnly swear that I am the Legal Clerk of the
Northwest Arkansas Newspapers, LLC, printed and published in
Washington and Benton County, Arkansas, bona fide circulation,
that from my own personal knowledge and reference to the files

of said publication, the advertisement of:

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF ROGERS
Notice of Application

Was inserted in the Regular Editions on:
Jan. 19,2012

Publication Charges: $ 66.00

Holly Andrews

Subscribed and sworn to before me

This “LOday of %ﬁn—' 52012.
Public

Lzolzory

Notary
My Commission Expires:

Notice of Application

For Renewal No-Discharge Permit 4908-WR-I
Under the provisions of Act 163 of the 1993
Arkansas Legislature, this is to_ give notice the
Water Division of the Arkansas Department of|
Environmental Quality (ADEQ) has received an
application for renewal on 10/17/2011,  with
additional information received on 11/22/11, for a
no-discharge permit, Permit No. 4908-WR-), for the.
construction, operation, and maintenance of a
decentralized wastewater conveyance, treatment,
and_subsurface ~disposal system. The _permit
application was submitted from the following
applicant:

First Asset Holdings, LLC

P. 0. Box7 Fort Smith, AR 72902

The facility under consideration is located as
follows: Section 14 Township 20 North Range 29
West, near the town of Avoca in Benton County,
Arkansas. Interested persons desiring to request a
public hearing on the application may do so in
writing. All requests should be received by ADEQ
within 10 days of the date ofthis notice and should
be submitted to:

Colby Ungerank

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR

72118-5317

Telephone: (501) 682-0047

70874307 Jan. 19,2012









The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential or privileged material.

Any review, distribution, or other unauthorized use of the information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This message has been scanned for viruses by IronPort C150.





Thanks!

Holly Andrews
Legal Clerk/Classified Sales Rep.
Northwest Arkansas Newspapers
handrews@nwaonline.com<mailto:handrews@nwaonline.com>
Phone: 479-571-6410
Fax: 479-442-1760
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